

Bell County Kennel Club August 7-8-9-10, 2025

At the Cadence Bank Center in Belton, TX

Events 2025266221 2025266222 2025266212 2025266212

Licensed by the American Kennel Club

This event is accepting entries for dogs listed in the AKC Canine Partners program.

Classes offered:

Location: Bell County Exposition Center, 301 West Loop 121, Belton, TX (indoors, packed dirt surface with climate control)

Premier JWW, FAST, T2B

Trial hours: 7:00 a.m. to 30 minutes after last run each day; judging will commence no earlier than 8:00 a.m. each day

Opening date: 8 a.m. Central, June 23, 2025
Closing date: 8 p.m. Central, July 28, 2025
Entry limit: 700 runs per day

Entry regulations:

- Entries are accepted on a "first received" basis on or after the opening date and time. These trials accept paper and Labtestedonline online entries (see Entry Fees on third page for details).
- Paper entries received within 24 hours of the opening date and time must (1) have postage or be metered and (2) be delivered by a multistate or multi-national postal or carrier service, including but not limited to USPS, FedEx, UPS & DHL. If above conditions are not met, the entries are not valid and must be returned to sender.
- A maximum of 10 entries per envelope is allowed. Envelopes with more than 10 entries and/or entries received prior to the opening date will be returned.
- After the closing date and time, entries cannot be accepted, canceled, altered or substituted except as provided for in Chapter 11, Section 6 of the Dog Show Rules.



Permission has been granted by the American Kennel Club for the holding of this event under American Kennel Club Rules and Regulations.

Sheila Goffe, Executive Secretary

Bell County Kennel Club Officers

President: Terri Boedeker 6331 FM 1123 Unit 401 Belton TX 76513

Vice President: Christie Bowers PO Box 321 Tivoli, TX 77990 Treasurer: Bill Brown 510 Monarch Trail Georgetown TX

Recording Secretary: Bethany Brown

Event committee

Chairperson Terri Boedeker 6331 FM 1123 Unit 401 Belton, TX 76513 dogbuddy1992@yahoo.com (254) 760-2427

Event Committee Members:, Darryl Schiller, Bill Brown, Christie Bowers, Kathy Brady Karol Woodward and all other BCKC members present.

Trial secretary

Christie Bowers C2C Agility texdandy@gmail.com www.c2cagility.com PO Box 321 Tivoli, TX 77990 cell (253) 709-0254

Judges

Blair Kelly #18940 Littleton, NC Craig Josling #82890 Eudora, KS

Judging schedule				
Classes	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
Standard	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling
JWW	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly
Premier STD	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling
Premier JWW	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly
FAST	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling
T2B	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly	Craig Josling	Blair Kelly

Classes offered:

Standard: Novice A, B, P; Open and Open P; Excellent and Excellent P, Master and Master P; Premier and Premier P

Jumpers With Weaves: Novice A, B, P; Open and Open P; Excellent and Excellent P, Master and Master P; Premier and Premier P

FAST: Novice A, B & P, Open & Open P, Excellent/Exc. P, Master/ Master P.

Time 2 Beat: Obstacles will conform to current requirements of the Agility Regulations.

Site information Thursday at 6:00 AM. for setup. NO SET UP ON WED

The building will be vacated nightly at 7:30 p.m., and no dogs may be left overnight. The ring sizes are 98W X 99L feet for Standard and 98W X 89L feet for JWW. All classes will be held on a packed dirt surface in a covered building, now with A/C! On-site concessions will be available.

Entry fees (per trial/day):

\$26 for the first entry of each dog (Includes \$3.50 AKC recording fee) \$17.00 for each additional entry of the same dog (includes \$3.50 AKC recording fee).

Paper entries:

Make all checks payable in U.S. funds to: **C2C Agility**. All entries must be submitted on official AKC agility entry forms, one dog per entry form. Photocopies of front and back are accepted only if legible and official AKC size. Entries will not be accepted without fees and signature on agreement on back of entry form. Please waive "signature required" on all expedited entries. Send entries to

C2C Agility/Christie Bowers, PO Box 321 Tivoli, TX 77990

Online entries: This trial is accepting online entries through LabTestedOnline.com (not through AKC). During the first 48 hours after opening, the initial limit of entries designated as either online or paper will be as follows. 350 runs online (50%), 350 runs paper (50%) each day. If either form of entry has not filled at the end of the 48 hour time period, the club reserves the right to decrease or increase either one accordingly. Go www.labtestedonline.com to create a user account and add your dogs. Then search by state for Texas. Click on the "i" information icon to the right of the club's trial to create your entry.

Wait-list Policy: The clubs are offering a wait-list to fill openings created by withdrawn entries after the trial's closing date/time. A maximum of 25 entries will be placed on the club's wait-list. All entries, including wait-listed entries, must be received by the Trial Secretary prior to the trial closing date as listed on the front of this premium. Any entries withdrawn that are received by 6:00 p.m., August 4, 2025 will be replaced by a wait-listed entry if any are available. If a withdrawn entry is replaced by a wait-listed entry, a full refund will be issued for the withdrawn entry. Any wait-listed entry that does not move off the wait-list into the trial by 6:00 p.m. August 4, 2025 will be refunded.

Directions to trial site:

From the north or South on Interstate Hwy 35, take Exit 292. Show site is on the west side and is visible from the highway.

Please use the side entrance toward the back of the Exhibit Hall.

Veterinarian on call:

Animal Emergency Center of Temple-Belton, 3809 S. General Bruce Drive, Suite 108, Temple, TX 76504. (254)231-3774
Belton Veterinary Clinic, 1507 S IH-35, Belton, TX 76513. (254) 939-1884

RV parking:

There are about 12 electrical hookups on the side of the building for \$35/night on a first come/first serve basis. You need to pay the Cadence Bank Center for these, and they will remove the locks. Full-service hookups are available at the adjacent Belton RV Park. (254-939-1961)

New RV Park Gather Campground https://gathercampgroundbellcounty.com/ 3360 S IH 35 SERVICE RD, BELTON, TX 76513

Has 2 Dog Parks (254) 236-2866 DOG LOVE10 FOR A 10% DISCOUNT

Hotels & motels that will accept dogs:

La Quinta Inn Belton	229 West Loop 121, Belton	(254) 939-2772
Adjacent to show site	•	(800) 753-3757
Hampton Inn	3816 S General Bruce Dr	254.770.5400
Temple	Temple,765022	
Special Dog Show Rate		
99.00 no Pet Fee ask for C2C Agility rate		
La Quinta Inn & Suites		
Killeen		
Motel 6 Temple		
If booked		
through <u>akc.org/motel6</u>		
there is a 10% discount. No		
pet fee. Motel 6 Killeen	1112 Fort Hood St., Killeen	(254) 526-8331
1 small dog per room	1112 Fort 1100d St., Killeen	(234) 320-6331
La Quinta Inn & Suites	1100 N General Bruce Dr.,	(254) 778-0272
Killeen	Temple	(=0:):::0:0=:=
Shilo Inns	800 E Central TX Expwy,	(254) 634-4151
\$15 pet fee/dog/night, max 2	Killeen	
dogs		(07.1) 700.0001
Holiday Inn Express Salado	1112 Fort Hood St., Killeen	(254) 526-8331
\$25/dog, max 3 dogs		
Days Inn Temple \$14/dog/night, max 50lbs		
Econo Lodge Temple	1602 E. Central TX Expwy,	(254) 554-2727
\$10/dog/night, max 2 dogs	Killeen	(204) 004-2121
Toracgringin, max 2 dege	Call for special show rate	
Knights Inn Temple	1991 N Stagecoach Rd IH-35	(254) 947-4004
No pet fee, Max 2 dogs	N, Salado	
	Call for special show rate	
La Quinta Temple	1104 N. General Bruce Dr,	(254) 774-9223
10 per dog per night after the 1st dog	Temple	
Studio 6 Temple	1001 N. General Bruce Dr,	(254) 771-1688
No fee	Temple	
Budget Host Inn Belton	1100 N. General Bruce Dr,	(254) 231-3948
\$10 pet fee/dog/night	Temple	

Please check with each property for details on policies regarding pets.

Proposed Run Order

Ring 1:

FAST: all levels run together

Premier Standard

Excellent Standard

Open Standard

Novice Standard

Ring 2:

Will start immediately once 16" FAST is done

T2B

Excellent JWW

Premier JWW

Open JWW

Novice JWW

Course familiarization and warm-ups:

Handlers in all classes are permitted to walk the course, without a dog, prior to the start of the class. A walk-through period will be held prior to each class. A warm-up area, consisting of one regulation agility jump per ring, shall be provided for all exhibitors.

Move-ups:

Move-ups for the first day of the trial will be accepted in writing prior to 6:00 p.m. on August 4, 2025. Send email move-ups to texdandy@gmail.com. Move-ups for the subsequent days of this trial will be accepted no later than 30 minutes after the completion of the trial on Thursday, Friday and Saturday on forms provided.

Awards:

Ribbons will be awarded to the 1st through 4th place dog in each jump height in each Standard, Jumpers W/ Weaves, and FAST Titling class. Only 1st place ribbons are awarded in T2B Titling class. Qualifying ribbons will be awarded to all dogs receiving a qualifying score. Dogs must qualify to receive placement ribbons. New Title and MACH/PACH ribbons and MACH/PACH bars will also be awarded. \$5 voucher toward future trials will be awarded to 1st place dogs in each jump height in each class.

Height divisions			
Regular	Preferred		
Exhibitors may choose to enter their dog in a higher height division than required by AKC, but not in a height division lower than that mandated by AKC.	These jump heights must be used in all Preferred classes:	Owners are responsible for entering their dog in the proper height divisions. For dogs measuring	
8"	4 "	11" & under at withers	
12"	8"	14" & under at withers	
16"	12"	18" & under at withers	
20"	16"	22" & under at withers	
24"	20"	over 22" at withers Regular dogs may not be entered in this height if they are 22" or under	
24C"	N/A	Dogs may be entered at this height at their owner's discretion if their measurement is 22 inches and under at the withers. Dogs who measure into the 24" regular jump height division may not enter 24-choice.	

Dogs eligible to enter:

This trial is open to all dogs fifteen (15) months of age or older that are registered with the American Kennel Club or that have AKC Limited Registration, Purebred Alternative Listing/Indefinite Listing Privileges (PAL/ILP) or an AKC Canine Partners listing number. Approved Foundation Stock Service (FSS) breeds are eligible to participate. Dogs with a Purebred Alternative Listing/Indefinite Listing Privileges (PAL/ILP) or an AKC Canine Partners listing number must be spayed or neutered in order to compete. Wherever the word "dog" is used in these regulations it includes both sexes. Dogs should be physically sound. Dogs that are blind shall not be eligible, and neither are bitches in season, aggressive dogs, or dogs suffering from any deformity, injury, or illness that may affect the dog's physical or mental performance. No dog shall compete if it is taped or bandaged in any way or has anything attached to it for medical purposes. Refer to Chapter 2 of the Registration and Discipline Rules for the listing of registerable breeds that may participate. Puppies under four months of age are strictly prohibited from the trial grounds.

The AKC is committed to creating a safe and respectful sport environment for all. If you need to talk to someone or need help, please call 800. 656.HOPE (National Sexual Assault Hotline) or text HOME to 741-741 for free, 24/7, confidential services from trained crisis counselors.

Notice to exhibitors

- pinch collars, prong collars, electric and dummy electric collars are prohibited on trial grounds.
- BCKC and Candence Bank Center assume no responsibility for any loss, damage or injury sustained by exhibitors, handlers or to any of their dogs or property and further assumes no responsibility for injury to children.
- Exhibitors are responsible for being at the ring gate when it is their turn to run.
 Judges need not wait for any dog holding up a class. BCKC and Cadence Bank
 Center and the Trial Secretary have no obligation or responsibility for locating dogs that are not brought into the ring when required.
- Exhibitors are responsible for picking up after their own dogs. A clearly marked exercise area will be located near the show barn.
- All dogs present must be on leash or confined to crates when not being judged, except when in the designated warm-up area.
- Exhibitors should follow their veterinarians' recommendation to assure their dogs are free of internal and external parasites, any communicable diseases, and have appropriate vaccinations.
- The safety of the dogs is our primary concern. By entering this trial, exhibitors acknowledge that they are familiar with the rules and regulations of this sport, and that their dogs are familiar with and able to perform all the obstacles safely.
- Entry fees will not be refunded in the event that a dog is absent, disqualified, excused or barred from competition by action of the Trial Committee.
- It is expressly understood that exhibitors alone are responsible for the behavior of their dogs and/or children. Any exhibitor whose dogs and/or children create unnecessary disturbances or repeatedly engage in unsafe or disruptive behavior may, at the discretion of the Trial Committee, be asked to leave the trial site. In that case, no refund of any fees paid will be made.
- No entry fee will be refunded if the trial cannot open or be completed by reason of riots, civil disturbances, extreme weather, fire, an act of God, public emergency, an act of a public enemy, or any other cause beyond the control of the organizing committee.
- Exhibitors are responsible for complete, accurate, and legible information on their entry forms; illegible or incomplete entries cannot be entered in the show. IF THE ENTRY FORM IS PHOTOCOPIED OR FAXED, THE AGREEMENT ON THE BACK OF THE FORM MUST ALSO BE PHOTOCOPIED OR FAXED AND ATTACHED TO THE ENTRY WHEN IT IS MAILED OR FAXED. Entry forms cannot be accepted if they are not signed or specify any conditions to their acceptance.
- No refunds for duplicate entries. However, care will be taken to find duplicates before processing. Owners are responsible for errors in making out entry forms, and no entry fee will be refunded in the event of such errors.
- Checks that have been returned due to insufficient funds do not constitute a valid entry and will have a \$25.00 service charge attached.
- Bitches in season are not permitted to compete or be on the trial grounds. For bitches in season, entry fees minus \$20 per day in expenses will be refunded if a vet's certificate and written notification is provided. The Trial Secretary must receive written notification no later than 30 minutes before the start of the first class of the day of the trial.
- BCKC reserves the right to decline entries for cause and may remove any dog on account of aggression, disease, deformity, injury or illness that may affect the dog's physical or mental performance. No one shall have any recourse or claim against BCKC or any official thereof.

All exhibitors should obtain a copy of the Regulations for Agility Trials by downloading them from the American Kennel Club website at http://www.akc.org/rules/.

Class Changes Effective January 1, 2020

Entering a Mixture of Regular and Preferred Classes Within the Same Trial Weekend – Multiple Jump Heights Within the Same Trial Day

Effective January 1, 2020, exhibitors may enter a mixture of both Regular and Preferred classes on the same trial day and/or during a trial weekend. Any mixture of Regular and Preferred classes is allowed. Please note that if a dog qualifies in Regular Master Standard and Preferred Master JWW (or vice versa) on the same trial day, then NO Double Q shall be earned toward either the MACH or PACH title. The Double Q still requires that Standard Agility and Jumpers With Weaves be either both Regular OR both Preferred on the same trial day.

Additionally, within the same Regular or Preferred classes, a dog may now be entered in multiple jump heights within the same trial day. For example, the same dog may now be entered in 20-inch Master STD/JWW while also entered in 24C-inch Premier STD/JWW on the same trial day.

A separate entry form must be submitted when the same dog is being entered in a mixture of Regular and Preferred and/or different jump heights within the same trial weekend thereby clearly indicating which class(es) and/or jump heights belong together for each trial day of the weekend.

Entering For Exhibition Only (FEO)

As of January 1, 2020, For Exhibition Only may be offered at the option of the host club. FEO will be offered on a one-year pilot basis in order to give AKC time to evaluate its impact. FEO will allow exhibitors to work with their dogs in a trial environment. FEO is only allowed in the Time 2 Beat and FAST classes. FEO will be of value to new exhibitors or exhibitors that are having difficulty with a specific obstacle and/or ring environment. Competitors must enter in T2B and/or FAST. Participation in FEO is non-qualifying.

- FEO runs are treated as trial entries. The exhibitor must enter the class(es) (T2B and/or FAST) prior to the closing date, pay class entry fee(s) and the Trial Secretary must record the entry in the Trial Catalog as part of the results for that class. FEO does not need to be noted on the entry form; the handler will declare the day of the show.
- Dogs may be entered in any jump height for FEO runs. If entered in an ineligible jump height, the team is committed to FEO for that run and must declare FEO on the start line. Day of show jump height changes are not allowed.
- Dogs may be entered in any level of FAST (Novice, Open, Excellent, Master). If the dog is not eligible for the level entered, the team is committed to FEO for that run and must declare FEO on the start line. Day of show level changes are not allowed.
- The exhibitor must declare FEO in the ring prior to leading out. FEO may be declared earlier (ex. when checking in at the gate board).
- Toys are allowed in the ring
 - o Toys must be non-audible
 - o Toys may not leave the handler's hand
 - Toys that roll freely cannot be used
- Food/treats are not allowed in the ring
- FEO should be utilized for the benefit of the dog and not as a punitive correction.
 Harsh verbal and /or physical corrections shall not be tolerated. Any determination
 of harshness by the judge shall be immediately whistled and the handler will be
 dismissed from the ring.
- A judge must monitor the entire run. Judges can stop a run at any time

Fix and Go On (FNG)

As of January 1, 2020, Fix and Go On will be offered on a one-year pilot basis in order to give AKC time to evaluate its impact. FNG allows exhibitors to immediately reattempt an obstacle at any time while on course when the dog's performance of an obstacle is not to their expectation. This allows the dog to successfully complete the obstacle then finish the course or leave the ring on a positive note. Using FNG will result in a non-qualifying score.

Fix and Go On is not pre-entered: rather, it occurs during the course of the run.

OFFICIAL AMERICAN KENNEL CLUB AGILITY ENTRY FORM

AKO"	AMERIC KENNEL (
	ICLINIALL

Bell County Kennel Club August 7-8-9-10, 2025

Opens: May 23, 2025 • Closes: July 28, 2025

Exhibitor or owner MUST si	ign on the signature	line beneath the instructions.
----------------------------	----------------------	--------------------------------

AKC Rules, Regulations, Policies and Guidelines are available on the American Kennel Club Web site, www.akc.org.

AGREEMENT

Opens. may 20, 2020 - 010000.	ary 20, 2020	Tricertify that I am the actual owner of the dog, or that I am the duly authorized agent of the actual owner whose name I have
08/07/25	□STD PREMIER □JWW PREMIER	entered. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry, I (we) agree to abide by the rules and regulations of The American
08/08/25	□STD PREMIER □JWW PREMIER	Kennel Club in effect at the time of this event, and any additional rules and regulations appearing in the premium list of this event and entry form and any decision made in accord with them. I (we) agree that the club holding this event has the right to
08/09/25	□STD PREMIER □JWW PREMIER	refuse this entry for cause which the club shall deem sufficient. I (we) certify and represent that the dog entered is not a hazard to persons or other dogs. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry and of the holding of this event and of the opportunity
08/10/25	□STD PREMIER □JWW PREMIER	to have the dog judged and to win prizes, ribbons, or trophies, I (we) agree to hold the AKC, the event-giving club, their members, directors, governors, officers, agents, superintendents or event secretary and the owner and/or lessor of the
Daily Entry Fee: 1st run \$26; \$17 eac		_premises and any provider of services that are necessary to hold this event and any employees or volunteers of the aforementioned parties, and any AKC approved judge, judging at this event, harmless from any claim for loss or injury which
Make checks payable to: C2C Agility; Mail to P		may be alleged to have been caused directly or indirectly to any person or thing by the act of this dog while in or about the event premises or grounds or near any entrance thereto, and I (we) personally assume all responsibility and liability for any
IMPORTANT: Carefully read instructions before filli	ng out! ENTRY FEE ENCLOSED	—such claim; and I (we) further agree to hold the aforementioned parties harmless from any claim for loss, injury or damage to this dog. Additionally, I (we) hereby assume the sole responsibility for and agree to indemnify, defend and save the
on on the control of	ig out: ENTITIEE ENCLOSED	aforementioned parties harmless from any and all loss and expense (including legal fees) by reason of the liability imposed by law upon any of the aforementioned parties for damage because of bodily injuries, including death at any time resulting
Choose Either Regular OR Pro	forred Classes	therefrom, sustained by any person or persons, including myself (ourselves), or on account of damage to property, arising out
Circle one jump height Circle class selections Only one selection	rerreu Glasses n per class (both Master & Premier allowed)	of or in consequence of my (our) participation in this event, however such, injuries, death or property damage may be caused, and whether or not the same may have been caused or may be alleged to have been caused by the negligence of the
REGULAR Classes	PREFERRED Classes	eforementioned parties or any of their employees, agents, or any other person. I (we) agree that the determination of whether the injury is serious shall be made by the event veterinarian and is binding on me (us).
8" 12" 16" 20" 24" 24C" 4	" 8" 12" 16" 20"	I (WE) AGREE THAT ANY CAUSE OF ACTION, CONTROVERSY OR CLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE BNTRY, EXHIBITION OR ATTENDANCE AT THE EVENT BETWEEN THE AKC AND THE EVENT-GIVING CLUB (UNLESS
STD NovA NovB Open Exc Master Premier STD	NovP OpenP ExcP MasterP PremierP	THERWISE STATED IN THIS PREMIUM LIST) AND MYSELF (OURSELVES) OR AS TO THE CONSTRUCTION,
JWW NovA NovB Open Exc Master Premier JWW	NovP OpenP ExcP MasterP PremierP	INTERPRETATION AND EFFECT OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE SETTLED BY ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO THE APPLICABLE RULES OF THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION. HOWEVER, PRIOR TO ARBITRATION ALL
•	NovP OpenP ExcP MasterP	APPLICABLE AKC BYLAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES MUST FIRST BE FOLLOWED AS SET FORTH IN THE AKC CHARTER AND BYLAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS, PUBLISHED POLICIES AND GUIDELINES.
T2B T2B T2B	T2BP	INSTRUCTIONS
Non-Regular Classes International Sweepstakes — STD -	J JWW	
SC Jump Height - Select: ☐14" ☐18" ☐26" -or- ☐Jump	Height Same as Regular/Preferred HEIGHT AT WITHERS	Handlers may opt to enter in a higher height division for all Regular titling classes, but not in a division lower than their proper height division. Dogs entered in the Preferred classes must compete at the required jump height and may not
This Dog Needs To Be Measured ☐Yes ☐No		compete in a jump height division <u>higher or lower</u> than their proper height division.
BREED VARIETY	CALL NAME	All dogs that have not been officially measured for an Agility Jump Height Card may still compete; however, they must be
AKC® NAME (INCLUDE AKC TITLES ONLY)		measured by a Judge of record, an Agility Field Representative, or a Volunteer Measuring Official, prior to running. If measured by the Judge of record, that measurement will be valid for this trial or back-to-back trials only. If a measurement is
AKC® NO ☐ Enter Complete Registration # bel	DATE OF BIRTH	necessary, it is the exhibitor's responsibility to have their dog(s) measured prior to running.
LP NO. PAL NO.	PLACE OF BIRTH (LIST COUNTRY)	Dogs listed in the AKC Canine PartnersSM program may be eligible to enter all-breed AKC agility trials at the club's option.
FOREIGN REG. NO & COUNTRY	PACE OF BINTING STEEDINGS	These dogs should be listed as All American Dog and must include their AKC number on the entry form and check the AKC No. box.
BREEDER		_NO. 00X.
SIRE		Junior Handlers should enter their Junior Handler number on the front of this form. Should you not have your Junior Handler number, it may be obtained from the American Kennel Club (919) 233-9767. If the Junior Handler is not the owner of the dog
DAM		identified on the face of this form, what is the relationship of the Junior Handler to the Owner?
ACTUAL OWNERS		
ACTUAL OWNERS		SIGNATURE of owner or his agent duly authorized to make this entry.
DWNERS ADDRESS	☐ NEW ADDRES	SIGN HERE X
CITY, STATE ZIP + 4		Telephone Number:
HANDLER	ENTER JR. HANDLER # if applicab	Email Address:New Email
		In Case of Emergency - Name: Phone #:

OFFICIAL AMERICAN KENNEL CLUB AGILITY ENTRY FORM

Bell County Kennel Club August 7-8-9-10, 2025

STA MANUE	
MACH	AMERICAI KENNEL C
AUG E	KENNEL C

HANDLER

Opens: May 23, 2025 • Closes: July 28, 2025

Exhibitor or owner MUST sign on the signature line beneath the instructions.

AKC Rules, Regulations, Policies and Guidelines are available on the American Kennel Club Web site, www.akc.org.

The Title o		AGREEMENI
08/07/25	□STD PREMIER □JWW PREMIER	I certify that I am the actual owner of the dog, or that I am the duly authorized agent of the actual owner whose name I have
08/08/25		entered. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry, I (we) agree to abide by the rules and regulations of The American Kennel Club in effect at the time of this event, and any additional rules and regulations appearing in the premium list of this event and entry form and any decision made in accord with them. I (we) agree that the club holding this event has the right to
08/09/25		refuse this entry for cause which the club shall deem sufficient. I (we) certify and represent that the dog entered is not a hazard
08/10/25	□STD PREMIER □JWW PREMIER	to persons or other dogs. In consideration of the acceptance of this entry and of the holding of this event and of the opportunity to have the dog judged and to win prizes, ribbons, or trophies, I (we) agree to hold the AKC, the event-giving club, their
Daily Entry Fee: 1st run \$26; \$17 ea	ch additional run	-members, directors, governors, officers, agents, superintendents or event secretary and the owner and/or lessor of the premises and any provider of services that are necessary to hold this event and any employees or volunteers of the
Make checks payable to: C2C Agility; Mail to F		aforementioned parties, and any AKC approved judge, judging at this event, harmless from any claim for loss or injury which may be alleged to have been caused directly or indirectly to any person or thing by the act of this dog while in or about the event premises or grounds or near any entrance thereto, and I (we) personally assume all responsibility and liability for any such claim; and I (we) further agree to hold the aforementioned parties harmless from any claim for loss, injury or damage to this dog. Additionally, I (we) hereby assume the sole responsibility for and agree to indemnify, defend and save the aforementioned parties harmless from any and all loss and expense (including legal fees) by reason of the liability imposed by law upon any of the aforementioned parties for damage because of bodily injuries, including death at any time resulting therefrom, sustained by any person or persons, including myself (ourselves), or on account of damage to property, arising out to for in consequence of my (our) participation in this event, however such, injuries, death or property damage may be caused.
IMPORTANT: Carefully read instructions before filli	ng out! ENTRY FEE ENCLOSED	
	eferred Classes on per class (both Master & Premier allowed)	
REGULAR Classes	PREFERRED Classes	aforementioned parties or any of their employees, agents, or any other person. I (we) agree that the determination of whether
8" 12" 16" 20" 24" 24C"	4" 8" 12" 16" 20"	tle injury is serious shall be made by the event veterinarian and is binding on me (us).
STD NovA NovB Open Exc Master Premier STD	NovP OpenP ExcP MasterP PremierP	ENTRY, EXHIBITION OR ATTENDANCE AT THE EVENT BETWEEN THE AKC AND THE EVENT-GIVING CLUB (UNLESS
JWW NovA NovB Open Exc Master Premier JWW	NovP OpenP ExcP MasterP PremierP	OTHERWISE STATED IN THIS PREMIUM LIST) AND MYSELF (OURSELVES) OR AS TO THE CONSTRUCTION, INTERPRETATION AND EFFECT OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE SETTLED BY ARBITRATION PURSUANT TO THE
FAST NovA NovB Open Exc Master FAST	NovP OpenP ExcP MasterP	APPLICABLE RULES OF THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION. HOWEVER, PRIOR TO ARBITRATION ALL
T2B T2B T2B	T2BP	APPLICABLE AKC BYLAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES MUST FIRST BE FOLLOWED AS SET HORTH IN THE AKC CHARTER AND BYLAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS, PUBLISHED POLICIES AND GUIDELINES.
Non-Regular Classes	⊟JWW Height Same as Regular/Preferred	INSTRUCTIONS
This Dog Needs To Be Measured Yes No	HEIGHT AT WITHERS	Handlers may opt to enter in a higher height division for all Regular titling classes, but not in a division lower than their proper height division. Dogs entered in the Preferred classes must compete at the required jump height and <u>may not</u>
BREED VARIETY	CALL NAME	compete in a jump height division higher or lower than their proper height division.
AKC® NAME (INCLUDE AKC TITLES ONLY)		All dogs that have not been officially measured for an Agility Jump Height Card may still compete; however, they must be measured by <i>a</i> Judge of record, an Agility Field Representative, or a Volunteer Measuring Official, prior to running. If
AKC® NO ☐ Enter Complete Registration # below DATE OF BIRTH		measured by the Judge of record, that measurement will be valid for this trial or back-to-back trials only. If a measurement is necessary, it is the exhibitor's responsibility to have their dog(s) measured prior to running.
ILP NO. PAL NO.	PLACE OF BIRTH (LIST COUNTRY)	
FOREIGN REG. NO & COUNTRY		Dogs listed in the AKC Canine PartnersSM program may be eligible to enter all-breed AKC agility trials at the club's option.
BREEDER		 These dogs should be listed as All American Dog and must include their AKC number on the entry form and check the AKC No. box.
SIRE		Junior Handlers should enter their Junior Handler number on the front of this form. Should you not have your Junior Handler
DAM		mumber, it may be obtained from the American Kennel Club (919) 233-9767. If the Junior Handler is not the owner of the dog identified on the face of this form, what is the relationship of the Junior Handler to the Owner?
ACTUAL OWNERS		
		SIGNATURE of owner or his agent duly authorized to make this entry.
OWNERS ADDRESS	☐ NEW ADDRESS	SIGN HERE X
CITY, STATE ZIP + 4		

ENTER JR. HANDLER#ifapplicable Telephone Number:

In Case of Emergency - Name:

Email Address:

AEAGL2 (10/17)

□ New Email

Phone #: